GAS
CPLEMENT
NUMBER ... Y0N%0 (SE)__6166

STATE DF NEW MEXICO

P
ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT Of “ONSERVATION DIVISION

P, O, BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW ML XICO 87501
DATE 2/6/90

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOWABLE TO A GAS WELL

¢ operator of the following well has complied with all the requirements of the Oil Conservation Division and the well is hereby
igned an allowable as shown below.

rate of Connection Date of First Allowable or Allowuable Change 2/1/90

urchaser E1 Paso Natural Gas Pool Blinebry

perator John H. Hendrix Corp. Lease Drinkard Fstate

e]l No. #4 ' Unit Letter H Sec. 25 Twp.__22 S Range __37 F
ledicated Acreage 80 Revised Acreage 0 Difference -80

creage Factor .50 Revised Acreage Factor _( Difference -.50

eliverability Revised Deliverability Difference

. x D Factor Revised A x D Factor Difference

RECLASSIFIED TO OIL I

OCD District No.

CALCULATION OF SUPPLEMENTAL ALLOWABLE

Previous Status Adjustments . . ... ... ... ........

MONTH % OF MO. JPREV. ALLOW. |[REV. ALLOW. | PREV. PROD. REV. PROD. REMARKS

April

May

June

July

August

September
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April

May

June

July

“August

September

October

November

December

January

February

March

Allowable Production Difference .. ... ... ...

Schedule Q/U Status ... o oo L.

Revised O/UStatus . .. ..oo e Effective In Schedule

Current Classification To

ote: All gas volumes are in MCF & 15.025 psia. o
WILLIAM J. LeMAY, DIVISION DIRECTOR

By







(915) 684-6631
223 WEST WALL, SUITE 525
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

February 1, 1990

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

RE: Drinkard Estate No. 4
Unit H, Section 25
T-22-S ~ R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please find enclosed your Forms C-102, C-103 and C-104
for the subject well. This well has been plugged back from
the Brunson Drinkard-Abo, South and the Upper Blinebry
squeezed.

The well was reperforated lower in the Blinebry,
acidized and fraced. The subject well tested 29 BOPD plus
210 MCF of gas per day. This gas-0il ratio of 7241
classified the well as a Blinebry oil well. Please cancel
the Blinebry gas allowable and assign a Blinebry oil
allowable. A Form C-102 for acreage dedication is enclosed.

Also attached is a letter to your Santa Fe Office
requesting permission to surface commingle the Brunson
Drinkard-Abo, South, Wantz Granite Wash and Blinebry 0il. A
temporary approval is requested until this application can be
approved at the state level.




RECEIVED

FEB 6 1330

oCH
HOBBS OFFICE



N.M.O.C.D. -2~ February 1, 1990

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. If you
have any questions, please call.

Yours very truly,

Ronnie H. Westbrook
Vice-President

RHW/ah

Enclosures

JOHN H. HENDRIX CORPORATION
MIDL AND TFXAS
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